Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 11:10 AM

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SJY477H DOA 23/10/2022 OUR REF 2022 22007751

Dear Sharon,

The MV of SJY 477H is $120K-$125K(est) as at Oct 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SJY477H DOA 23/10/2022 OUR REF 2022 22007751

Dear Sharon,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 8:35 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SJY477H DOA 23/10/2022 OUR REF 2022 22007751

Internal

Dear Veron
Please assist to follow up on this market value.
Thank you.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

OQD | Allianz @ | (.
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From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:43 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SJY477H DOA 23/10/2022 OUR REF 2022 22007751

Dear LKK
Any update.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:14 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE SJY477H DOA 23/10/2022 OUR REF 2022 22007751

Dear all
Please assist check for the market value for the above attached vehicle at day of accident and update us accordingly.
Thank you.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
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